From: Lisa Scott <Irscotijjlllllllll>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2016 9:20 PM
o o —
Cc: shawnsctQiI. <! ay.crawfor_ phil james | —
Subject: Re: urgent

Hi John
I completely understand. Please advise as to which direction to go. Thank you, Lisa

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 11, 2016, at 7:02 PM, jkiE T e Rt T

Hi Lisa,

I a{n' ved in Saipan this morning, made sure the $200,000 that was sent while I was traveling had
arrived, and went to sleep. I've only woken up now and have not yet seen the budget that you

reference.

I will look at the budget and will discuss it with Shawn,

Thanks,

John
Sent by BlackBerry® from PCCW-HKT

From: Lisa Scott <lrscotiillil>
Date: Mon, 11 Jan 2016 13:50:46 -0500

<

Subject: urgen

Hi Shawn & John,

Sorry to have to repeat myself, but we emailed you yesterday with a budget...| was also told by Shawn the

the funds were sent.

We have a balance due right now of $422,576.00 and | needed 24 hours to move it to our PAC account s
that we are in compliance. We still have a daily amount of at least $139,000 going out everyday.

we will lose our petitioners today immediately and we won't have time to catch |

By not sending the funds
ding the funds today, | can't keep this going and that's okay too. | just wanted

Unfortunately, by not sen
both to be aware of the situation.

Lisa Scott,

-----Original Mﬁﬁ -----
From:' ikh <ikhlf —
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